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USEFUL CONTACTS LIST – quick reference for those moving here 
Organisation Address Telephone Website 
Tourist Information Centre Oct – Apr Chapel Road, 

Worthing, BN11 1HL 
May – Sept Marine Parade, 
Worthing, BN11 3PX 

01903 221066 www.visitworthing.co.uk 
 

COUNCILS    
Adur District Council Civic Centre, Ham Road, 

Shoreham-by-Sea, BN43 
6PR 

01273 263000 www.adur.gov.uk  

Worthing Borough Council Town Hall, Chapel Road, 
Worthing,BN11 1HQ 

01903 239999 www.worthing.gov.uk 
 

West Sussex County 
Council 

County Hall, West Street 
Chichester, PO19 1RQ 

01243 777100 www.westsussex.gov.uk 
 

OTHER AGENCIES    
Age Concern  0800 019 1320 www.ageconcern.org.uk 
Beach / Foreshore Office Marine Parade, Worthing, 

BN11 3PX 
01903 238977 www.worthing.gov.uk/leisure 

Benefits Agency Crown House, High St 
Worthing, BN11 1NG 

01903 286000 www.dwp.gov.uk 
 

British Gas Emergency Service 0800 111 999 www.britishgas.co.uk 
Careers Office- 
Connexions 

Revenue Chambers, Chapel 
Road, Worthing, BN11 1BG 

01903 205612 www.connexions-sussex.org.uk 

Chamber of Commerce & 
Industry 

17 Liverpool Gardens,  
Worthing, BN11 1RY 

01903 203484 www.worthingchamber.co.uk 

Citizens Advice Bureau 11 North Street, Worthing, 
BN11 1DU 

01903 532662 www.worthingcab.org 

Council for Voluntary 
Service 

Colonnade House, Warwick 
Street, Worthing, BN11 3DH 

01903 528620 www.worthingcvs.org 
 

Driving Test Centre - 
Practical 

Westmoreland House, Strand 
Parade, Goring, BN12 6EA 

01903 244991 www.dsa.gov.uk 
 

Driving Test Centre – 
Theory 

Chatsworth House, 
Chatsworth Road, Worthing, 
BN11 1LY 

0870 0101 372 www.dsa.gov.uk 
 

Education - West Sussex 
County Council 

Centenary House, 
Durrington, Worthing, 
BN13 2QB 

0845 0751007 www.westsussex.gov.uk 

Environment Agency Guildbourne House 
Chatsworth Road 
Worthing, BN11 1LB  

08708 506506 
Floodline: 0845 
988 1188 

www.environment-agency.gov.uk 
 

Health Authority - West 
Sussex (information on 
Doctors & Dentists) 

Primary Care Trust 
The Causeway, 
Goring By Sea, BN12 6BT 

01903 708400 www.westsussexpct.nhs.uk 
 

HM Revenue & Customs – 
(Inland Revenue) 

Barrington Road 
Goring, BN12 4XL 

0845 366 07856 www.hmrc.gov.uk 
 

Hospital (with A&E) Lyndhurst Road, Worthing, 
BN11 2DH 

01903 205111 www.worthinghospital.nhs.uk 
 

Information Shop for Young 
People 

47 Warwick Street,  
Worthing BN11 3DH 

01903 210315 www.informationshop.org.uk 
 

Worthing Tourist Information Centre 
Chapel Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1HL 

Tel: 01903 221066           Fax: 01903 236277  
                                  e-mail: tic@worthing.gov.uk   web: www.visitworthing.co.uk  
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Job Centre + Crown House, High Street, 
Worthing,BN11 1NG 

01903 286000 
New claims = 
0845 6088718 

www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk 
 

Law Courts 
(Magistrates & County) 

Christchurch Road, Worthing, 
BN11 1JD 

Magistrate: 
01903 210981             
County: 
01903 221920 

www.hmcourts-service.gov.uk 

Library (West Sussex 
County Council) 

Richmond Road, Worthing, 
BN11 1HD 

01903 704809 www.westsussex.gov.uk 

National Express Marine Parade, Worthing, 
BN11 3PT 

08717 81 81 81 www.nationalexpress.com 

Parking – NCP Car Parks High Street Car Park, 
Worthing, BN11 1NY 

0845 050 7080 www.ncp.co.uk 
 

Parking Shop - On Street 
Parking  

52 Chapel Road 
Worthing, BN11 1BE 

0845 680 0189 www.worthing.gov.uk 
 

Police Station Chatsworth Road, Worthing, 
BN11 1LY 

0845 60 70 999 www.sussex.police.uk 
 

Post Office (main office) Chapel Road, Worthing, 
BN11 1AA 

01903 212126 www.royalmail.com 

Railway Station -  
Worthing Central 

Railway Approach, 
Worthing,BN11 1UR  

08457 48 49 50 www.nationalrail.co.uk 
 

Railway Station – 
West Worthing  

Tarring Road, Worthing 
BN11 1SR  

08457 48 49 50 www.nationalrail.co.uk 
 

Railway Station – 
East Worthing  

Ham Road, Worthing, 
BN14 8ED 

08457 48 49 50 www.nationalrail.co.uk 
 

Registrar's Office - Births & 
Deaths & Marriages 

Centenary House, Durrington 
Lane, Worthing, BN13 2QB 

01903 839351 / 
839352 

www.westsussex.gov.uk 
 

Social Services Centenary House, Durrington 
Lane, Worthing, BN13 2QB 

01903 839100 www.westsussex.gov.uk  

Stagecoach Bus Office Marine Parade, Worthing, 
BN11 3PT 

01903 237661 www.stagecoachbus.com 

Startup Co. Sussex Chambers, 
5 Liverpool Terrace, 
Worthing, BN11 1TA 

0845 230 1054 www.startupco.co.uk 
 

Sussex Enterprise Greenacre Court, 
Station Road, 
Burgess Hill, RH15 9DS 

0845 678 8867 www.sussexenterprise.co.uk   
 

Taxi Rank Chapel Road, Worthing, 
BN11 1EG 

01903 230302  

Thomson Directories To request a directory 01252 55 55 55 www.thomson-directories.co.uk 

Town Centre Manager 7 Chapel Road, Worthing, 
BN11 1EG 

01903 203252 www.worthingtowncentre.co.uk 

Trading Standards Centenary House, Durrington 
Lane, Worthing, BN13 2QB 

01243 642124 www.westsussex.gov.uk 
 

Travel Line For Public Transport 
Enquiries Nationwide 

0871 200 22 33 www.traveline.org.uk 
 

Water Authority (Southern) 24 hr Customer Services 
Southern House, PO Box 41, 
Worthing, BN13 3NZ 

0845 278 0845 
01903 264444 

www.southernwater.co.uk 
 

West Sussex Primary Care 
Trust 

Central Health Clinic, Stoke 
Abbott Road, Worthing,  
BN11 2RX 

01903 843502 / 
708400 

www.westsussexpct.nhs.uk 
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